CITVY CLERK
Amounts may be rounded to whole dollars. M O RRE N 0 VA L bY

497 Contribution Report

NAME OF FILER Date of Jpte Slamp CALIFORNIA
Elect David Marquez for Mayor 2018 This Filing _09/01/2018 49 o£p 1, AM{y: 17 497
AREA CODE/PHONE NUMBER 1.0. NUMBER (¥ applicable) e
Report No. 3
1409842
STREETADDRESS D Amendment
[ ] i —
aITY STATE ZIP CODE (explain beiow) 1
Moreno Valley CA 92551 No. of Pages
1. Contribution(s) Received
IF AN INDIVIDUAL,
DATE FULL NAME, STREET ADDRESS AND ZIP CODE OF CONTRIBUTOR CONTRIBUTOR AMOUNT
RECEIVED (IF COMMITTEE, ALSO ENTER 1.D. NUMBER) CODE * ;gg&ieggyg?{h?gmﬁxﬁhgzsg) RECEIVED
Parkcrest Construction, Inc J IND 2500.00
09/01/2018 2910 S. Archibald Ave., Suite A-350 [ com '
Ontario, CA 91761 Bg otH [ Check if Loan
O Py
D SCC Provide interast mr
0 ND
[ com
J oTH ] Check if Loan
1 PTY
D SCC Provide interest m!:‘
[ D
0 com
O oTH O Check if Loan
O pry
D scc Provide Inlemlrat:‘

**Contributor Codes

IND - Individual

COM - Recipient Committee (other than PTY or SCC)
OTH - Other (e.g., business entity)

PTY — Political Party

SCC - Small Contributor Commiittee

Reason for Amendment:

FPPC Form 497 (Jul/2016)
FPPC Adbvice: advice@fppc.ca.gov (866/275-3772)
www.fppt.ca.gov



From: Radene Hiers <IN -

Sent: Monday, September 3, 2018 3:53 PM
To: City Clerk

Cc: Dave Marquez

Subject: 497 #3 David Marquez
Attachments: 497MarquezMayor2018#3.pdf

Please find attached 497 for David Marquez

Thank You
Radene Hiers





